
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:33 PM 
To: ayesha.faridoon@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Approval required for Investigatoin at Khalsa-2 

 

Please proceed  

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:00:08 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Approval required for Investigatoin at Khalsa-2  

  
Dear All 

Proceed as per policy.  

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 

MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 

D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 

Team Leader – WHO - PEI 

World Health Organization – Pakistan 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 

E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2024 3:44 PM 

To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 

Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] Approval required for Investigatoin at Khalsa-2 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

A warning is recommended to Ms. Hina, UCOO on account of weak supervision of staff. 

 

Approval is requested 
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Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 


